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ERE n oe

SuAnn Greenwood

From; SuAnn Greenwood
Sent:  Wednesday, April 02, 2008 10:34 AM
To: '‘Bobbi Brice’
Subject: RE: Files-Cockbum A & State CD
Bobbi -
Just an FYI!

The file is in today's mail, you should have it by the end of the week, and it's in two envelopes!

Thanks,
Su'Ann

From: Bobbi Brice [mailto:bbrice@sianaoil.com)
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 10:51 AM

To: SuAnn Greenwood

Subject: RE: Files-Cockburn A & State CD

Sounds good. Thank you for all of your help getting this information to us.

Bobbi Brice

Siana Oil & Gas Co., LLC
Houghton Oil & Gas

Pl (432) 687-66060

Fax (432) 682-2453
bbrice(@sianaoil.com

From: SuAnn Greenwood [mailto: SUANNG@mackenergycorp.com)
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 11:21 AM

To: Bobbi Brice

Subject: RE: Flles-Cockbum A & State CD

Bobbi ~
You are missing the Cockburn A lease filel it's 230+ pages, | will get you a paper copy in the mail.

Thanks,
Su'Ann

From: Bobbl Brice [mailto:bbrice@sianaoil.com}
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 10:08 AM

To: SuAnn Greenwood

Subject: RE: Files-Cockburn A & State CD
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1 did receive a few cmails. I am going to reply to you from the emails that I received and that way you can
determine if I am missing some of the information. If you need too, try sending it to ;my yahoo email and I will

burn it onto a disc. That email is sonshine4599@yahoo.com
Thanks,

Bobbi Brice

Siana Oil & Gas Co., LLC
Houghton Oil & Gas

Ph (432) 687-6600

Fax (432) 682-2453
bbrice@sianaoil.com

From: SuAnn Greenwood [mailto:SuAnnG@mackenergycorp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 10:33 AM

To: bbrice@sianaoil.com

Subject: FW: Files-Cockburn A & State CD

Bobbi —

I have been attempting to send the four files (2 division order & 2 lease) referenced below through email for the
last month, the files are too big and always get sent back to me a few day later as “undeliverable®. | am going to
make you copies of the files and mail them; however, before | do | wanted to see if you had received any of the
files? When | get the delivery notification it doesn’t say what the attachment was and so | don’t know if part of
what | sent went through or not!

Thanks for your help!
Su'Ann Greenwood

Land Department
Mack Energy Corporation

From: Staci Sanders

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2008 4:13 PM
To: bbrice@slanaoil.com

Cc: SuAnn Greenwood

Subject: Flles-Cockburn A & State CD

Bobbi,

Su'Ann Greenwood in our office is going to send you copies of the Cockburn A State and State CD files by email
and then you can print them out and set them up the way you want. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

Stact Sanders

Mack Encrgy Corporation
P.O.Box 960

Artesia, NM 88211-0960
{575) 748-1288 Phouc

(575) 748-7374 Fax
stacis@mackenergycorp.com

411712008
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From: Bobbi Brice [bbrice@sianaoil.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, April 01, 2008 10:09 AM
To: ‘SuAnn Greenwood

Subject: RE: Files

Thank you!

Bobbi Brice

Siana Oil & Gas Co., LLC
Houghton Oil & Gas

Ph (432) 687-6600

Fax (432) 682-2453
bbrice@sianaoil.com

From: SuAnn Greenwood [mailto:SuAnnG@mackenergycorp.com]
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 2:56 PM

To: bbrice@sianaoil.com

Subject: Files

Cockburn A - D.O. File

4/17/2008
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SuAnn Greenwood

From: Bobbi Brice [bbrice@sianaoil.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, April 01, 2008 10:08 AM
To: SuAnn Greenwood

Subject: RE: File

Thank you! -

Bobbi Brice
Siana Oil & Gas Co., LLC
Houghton Oil & Gas
Ph (432) 687-6600

“ax (432) 682-2453
bbrice@sianaoil,com

From: SuAnn Greenwood [mailto:SuAnnG@mackenergycorp.com)
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 2:58 PM

To: bbrice@sianaolil.com

Subject: File

Bobbi -~

I have tried humerous times to send these files and have had problems with them going through due to their size.
I'm sorry for the delay.

Attached is the State CD division order file.

Thanks ~
Su'Ann

4/17/2008
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SuAnn Greenwood

From: Bobbi Brice [bbrice@sianaoil.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, April 01, 2008 10:09 AM
To: SuAnn Greenwood

Sublject: RE: Files

Thank you!

Bobbi Brice

Siana Oil & Gas Co., LLC
Houghton Oil & Gas

Ph (432) 687-6600

Fax (432) 682-2453
bbricé(@sianaoil.com

From: SuAnn Greenwood [mallto: SUAnnG@mackenergycorp.com]
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 3:00 PM

To: bbrice@stanaoil.com

Subject: Files

State CD Lease File

4/17/2008



